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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent APP 21 2075
MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-047
TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
SDO Unit and Section Heads
Public Senior High School Heads
All Others Concerned
FROM: LYNN G. MOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE CONDUCT OF STAKEHOLDERS
RECOGNITION
DATE: April 11, 2025

Anent Memorandum SGOD-2025-031 titled Conduct of Stakeholders recognition,
please be informed of the following:

a.

b.

the original title of the activity shall be modified as Work Immersion
Stakeholders Convergence and Recognition;

the Convergence component of the activity aims to generate feedback on the
issues, challenges, gaps and best practices from the implementation of
Senior High School Work Immersion engagements;

list of participating schools is found in Enclosure 1 whose list in shall
assume responsibility of facilitating the attendance of their respective invited
Work Immersion Stakeholders and shall accompany them during the
activity;

all participants shall come in corporate attire; and

the activity shall be moved from its original schedule of April 24, 2025 to
May 5, 2025 at the same time and venue.

All other provisions inconsistent with this Memorandum remain in effect.
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